UNITED NATIONS

FCONOMIC
AND 192 s

SOCIAL COUNCIL o Originsl: ENGLISH

Distr.
GENBERAL

COMMISSION O WARCOTIC DRUGS
Fourth spécial segsion

SUMMARY RECORD (PARTIAL)* OF THE 793RD MEETING**

held at the Pslais des Nations, Geneve,
on Monday, 16 Februery 1976, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. OJEDA PAULLADA (Mexico)
CONTENTS

Reports on the work of the United Nations, the specialized agencies and other
international orgenizetions relsting to nercotic drugs snd peychotropic substances
(agenda,item 3)

(a) Report of the Division of Nercotic Drugs end Reports of the Sub-Commission on
Illicit Traffic and Related Metters in the Nesr and Middle Ecst and of the
Meeting of Operational Heads of Netionsl Nercotic Law Enforcement dgencies in
the Fer East Tegion. *

*¥  No summary record was prepared for the rest of the. meeting.
**  No summary record was made of the 792nd meeting.

Thie record is subject to correction.

Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them in writing to the
Official Records Editing Section, room E.4108, Palasis dee Hetiong, Geneva, within one
week of receiving the record in their working language.

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission &t this session
will be consolideted in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of
the session. ,

GE.76-2519




—

E/CN.7/SR.793

page 2

The discussion covered in the summary record began at 3 DL,

REPORTS OF THE WORK (P THE UNITED FATIONG, THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND OTHER
INTERNQTICNAL ORGANIZATIONS REIATING TO NARCOTIC DRUGS AND PSYCHOTR@PIC SUBSTANCES .
(agenda item %)

{2) REPORT (F THE DIVISION OF NARCOTIC DRUGS AND REPORTS COF THE SUB-COMMISSION CN
ILLICIT TRAFFIC AND RELATED MATTERS IN THE NEAR AND MIDDLE EAST AND (F THE
MEETING OF OPERATIONAL HEADS OF NATIONAL NARCOTIC IAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES IN
THE FAR FAST REGION (E/CN.7/584 and Add.l)

Chapter I - Action of international organs and organizalions

1. Mr. NOLL (Secretary of the Commission), introducing the report of the Division of
Narcotic Drugs on the work of the United Nations, the specialized agencies and other
international organizations relating to narcotic drugs and psychotropic substances, for
the period 1 March to 15 December 1975 (BE/CN.7/584), said that in the English version of
that document Argentina should be added to the list of countries members of the Commission
in paragraph 16. The adoption of the provisional time-table under item 2 meant that the
substance of the matters referred to in paragraphs 17 and 18 of the report would be
considered under item 6. In paragraph 3%, "26th" should be replaced by "25th". In
connexion with paragraph 44, he informed the Commission that, since the report had been
issued, the Office of Legal Affairs had prepared and transmitted to Governments certified
true copies of the 1972 Protocol Amending the Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs, 1961;
when the Commission's current session was over, the secretariat would issue the text of
the 1972 Prctocol in the form of a United Nations publication,

2. . With regard to paragraph 45, developments since the document was issued reguired
Chile, the Holy See, Monaco and South Africa to be added to the list of countries which
had ratified or acceded tc the 1972 Protocol; the Holy See had also acceded to the
1971 Convention. Consequently, the number of States Parties to the 1971 Convention and
the 1972 Protocol, as recorded in paragraph 46 of the report, should be amended to

read 35 and 48, respectively. No further developments had occurred with regard to the
subjects dealt with in paragraphs 48 to 60 of the report.

5. At the current session, the secretariat, in accordance with the directives given by
the Bconomic and Social Council, wished to revive the Commission's former practice of
ligting the resoclutions and decisions adopted by it in a separate, last chapter of its
final report. When the Commission had concluded its consideration of each particular
chapter of the Division's report (E/CN.7/584) and of any other document on an agenda
item, the secretariat would draw attention to the decisions to be taken under the chapter
concerned and, with the Commission's approval, would then proceed to draw up a draft text
of the relevant decisieons for consideration and possible adoption under item 8.

A+ Mr. VAILLE (Prance) said it was essential that all countries not yet parties to the
1971 Convention on Psychotropic Substances should take urgent action to adhere to it,
as reguested by the Gemeral Assembly in its resolution 3443 (XXX). The illicit traffic




E/CN.7/SR.79%
page 3 ‘

in such substances as LSD, smphetamines and methaqualone was expanding, and a number of
new psychotropic substances had been developed since the 1971 Convention had been
adopted. The World Health Organization (WHC} and the Commission on Narcotic Drugs could
not play their preventive role until that Convention came into force. Of course, its
application would entail extra work, particularly for the administrations of the highly
industrialized countries, but those countries had frequently called upon countries
producing natural drugs to make sacrifices to curb that production.

5. The decision to invite nine outside experts to attend the third session of the
Inter-Agency Advisory Committee on Drug Abuse Control (IAAC) showed that IAAC was in
danger of departing from its rightful role as a co-ordinating body and of delving into
matters of substance which should properly be dealt with by the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs, the United Nationg Fund for Drug Abuse Contrcl (UNFDAC), WHC and other ‘
United Nations bodies. Steps should be taken to guard againazt such a development.

6. His delegation welcomed the Secretariat's proposal in paragraph 56 of the
Division's report that the Commission should in future examine the summaries of annual
reports on a reguldr basis as a separate Commission document, and also the propcsal in
paragraph 59 that a completely up-to-date list of national authorities empowered to
issue certificates and avthorizations for the import and export of narcotic drugs should
be issued in 1976.

7. He asked about the progress of work on the stendardization of statistics falling
within the competence of the International Narcotics Control Board (INCB), the
Division of Harcotic Drugs and WHO.

8. Mr. CASTRO y CASTRO (Mexico) said that chapter I of the report provided valuable
information which could serve as a basis for the Commission's discussions and would
furthermore help to devise an appropriate internatiocnal policy of drug control.

9. His delegation shared the view expressed by the Economic and Social Council in

its resolution 1934 (LVIII) that measures to reduce the illicit supply of drugs could
not be effective in the long rm unless mea.ures vere also teken concurrently to reduce
the illicit demand for drugs (E/CN.7/584, paragraph § {(iii)). The problem of drug abuse
needed to be tackled from the point of view of demand as well as that of supply.

10, With regard to paragraph 19 of the report, he fully endorsed the recommendation
made by the Fifth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment

of Offenders that any national drug policy - for example, decriminalization of activities
concerning cannabis - should not adversely affect the drug control situvation in
neighbouring countries and at the infernational level. The adoption of national measures
reducing the penalties for certain drug offences could scmetimes cause problems for

other countries.

11. He also agreed with the statement in the same paragraph that a policy of
decriminalization in highly industrialized countries could have effects or side effects
on the relationship between developed and duoveloping countries. On the other hand, the
statement that combating drug abuse itselfl might sometimes reguire changes in the
social, economic and culiural structure of the country reguired some gualification;
such changes were ultimate goals of the utmost importance and should not be subject to
short-term conglderaticns of a pragmatic nature.




E/CN.7/SR.793
page 4

12. He fully subscribed to the view referved to in paragraph 29 that the illicit demand
for narcotic drugs and psychotropic substances tended to stimulate and increase the
uncontrolled produvction and illicit marnufacture as well as the international illicit
traffic in those substances.

13, Ir. FEXED (Sweden) urged all countries not yet parties to the 1971 Convention on
Psychotropic Substances to adhere to it as soon as possible, so that the Convention

could enter into force. It was particularly important that the countries which were the
major manufacturers of such dangerous substanceg should face up to their responsibilities
in helping to control pessible abuse. ‘

14, He was glad to note from paragraph 24 of the report that WHO was now playing an
aeven more active role in the field of drug abuse control. The co-operation of WHO in
such areas as the definition of dangerous substances was absolutely essential, and he
hoped that such co-operation could be further intensified in the Tuture.

15. One recurrent theme in chapter I was the need, nct only to curb the spread of
drugs, but also to reduce demand by means of preventive measures, therapy and
rehabilitation. That point had been made, for instance, at the Fifth United Nations
Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders (paragraph 19) and
at the>f0rty—fourth session of the General Assembly of ICPO/Interpol (paragraphs 28
and 29).

16. His delegation welcomed the efforts which had been made to improve co-ordination
of the drug abuse control activities of international organs and organizations and
hoped that IAAC would continue to arrange workshops of the kind referred to in annex I
as a means of defining positions and concepts.

17. 1r. SCHRODER (Federal Republic of Germany) commended the report of the
Divigion of Narcotic Drugs (E/CN.?/584), which illustrated the general improvement in
presenting information in clearer and more concise form.

18. The recompendation made by the Fifth United Nations Congress on the Prevention of
Crime and the Treatment of Offenders concerning the possibility of elaborating an
internaticnal extradition convention (E/QN.?/BBA, paragrapn 19) should be given serious
consideration., The arrangements between States members of EEC for extradition in cases
of drug offences had been found to be seriously deficient in certain respects, and the
limitations of the individual countries' national legislation impeded effective
international action against rings of drug dealers. Although the 1961 Single
Convention on Narcotic Drugs and the 1971 Convention on Psychotropic Substances:
provided the basis for an international extradition system, the increasingly
sophisticated methods used by international traffickers reguired the . introduction of a
more efficient system.

19, He endorsed the remarics made by the representative of Mexico concerning the
possible effects of national policies of drug decriminalization, and in that comnexion
recalled the resolution on cannabis adopted by the Commission at its previous sessioh.




E/CH.7/SR.T793%

ol
page 5

20. He welcomed the report on the third session of TAAC (annex I) and expressed the
view that IAAC's terms of reference (annex I, appendix 2) were acceptable and satisfied
the requirement that ILAAC should not act as a policy-making body for UNFDAC,

21, Mr. SINGH (India) said thet ais country, whichh had ratified the 1971 Convention on
Psychotropic Substances, was disappointed to note that fhat Convention had not yet
entered into force. Paychotropic substances posed as great a threat as natural drugs
guch as cannabis and opium, and 1t was to ve hoped that those countries which had not
vet adhered to the 1971 Convention, in particular the industrially advanced countries,
would do go in the near future.

22, Hie delegation was pleased to note from paragraph 40 of the weport that, during
the period under review, the Secretary-Gensral had continued hig efforts to ensure the
test pogsible cow-ordination in the field of drup abuse contrel and that he would

continue those efforts in the future.

2%, Miss TSITSOURA (Council of Europe), speaking at the invitation of the Chairman,
said that close links of co-operation had long existed between the Council and the
United Nations, which were often concerned with the same problems, such as the need 1o
combat all factors that undermined the physical and wental health of individuals and,
conseqguently, affected their social behavour. In that regard, she referred to the
guestion of drug abuse control and the problesn of illicit ftraffic in narcotic drugs.

24. Referring bto the Council's activities, some ¢f which were mentioned in
paragraphs 34 tc 37 of the report before the Commission (E/CN.7/§84), she drew
attention to a draft resolution dealing with penal aspects of drug abuse prepared by a
Committee of Experts of the Buropean Committee on Crime Problems and adopted by the
Committee of Ministers in 1973. The resolution, as well as the Conmittee's report on
the same ouestion, had been issued as a publication in 1973, The 1lth Conference of
the Directors of Criminclogical Research Institutes, held in Strasbourg in

November 1974, had studied the question of the importance of narcotics in relation to
criminality and had reached the conclusion that in general drug abuse did not lead
directly to crimi ality. The relationshi Dbelween drug abu-» and criminality was one
of co-existence rather than of covse and 2ffect,

i held in 1972 under the

25. A multidisciplinery symposiun on drug dependance had heer
auspices of the Division of Public Health of the Council of Burope in collaboration
e

with the World Health Organization. Turthermore, the Committee of HMinisters of the
Council of Europe had included in its medium-term programme of work (1976—1980) the
following subjects: effectiveness of education as a preventive measure; evaluation of
treatment techniques and rehabilitation programmes; the hermonizing of terminclogy and
comparability of data; the effect of control legislation and the development of an
early warning system concerning new trends and problems in the fileld of drug abuse.

26, With regard to current activities, she said that the European Committee on
Public Health had been requested by the Cormittee of Hinisters to make a study of

problems concerning drug addicts and drug users travelling in Burope and other regions.
That study was to be carried out by a multidisciplinary working group composed of diug

.

treatment specialists, social workers, poychlatrists and psychcologisls and would begin




‘;}/’ Wi 7/UIL- (,(/3
page 6

in March 1976. One of +the consultants had pointed ovt that while young people sometimes
Journeyed to the Far East for religious reasons, they were mostly interested in countries
vith a tolerant attitude towards drugs. Theve were Americans and Ausiralians as well

as Buropeans. BSucl young people were expos d to risks as the did not enjoy full
protection from their respective embassies and several disappeared every year. They
sometimes engaged in '"minor drug traffic" to finance subsequent journeys.

27. The Furopean Committee on Crime Prcblems had been requested to study in 1976 the
penal and criminological aspects of drug abuse. 4 working group had been set up in
January 1976 to prepare a draft programme and had adopted, on the basis of the
conciusions of the 11th Conference of Directors of Criminological Resecarch Institu%cz,

a draft resolution recommending that Governments of the member States promote or
encourage studies of official data on drug abuse, of the forams of deliquency related to
drug abuse, of the effects of legislation on trends in drug abuse, and of means of
detecting drug abuse among drivers. The draft resolution had also recommended that
Governments inform the Secretary-General of the Council of Burope of the results of such
studies, =0 that the Council could organize meetings of scientists engaged in the same
activities, with a view to drawing up common methodological criteria. .The . resolution
would be submitted to the next plenary session of the Buropean Committee on Crime
Problems, to be held in May 1976, and then to the Committee of Ministers.. The

working group had also recommended the egtablishment of a sub-committee to study certain
fundamental concepts of drugs legislation. It had suggested that the European Committee
on Public Heslth and the European Committee on Crime Problems should examine jointly

the therapeutic aspects of the treatment of drug addicts.

28. While the Council of Europe was not directly concerned with the prevention of drug
traffic, it was highly interested in the question. The 1lth Conference of Directors of
Criminological Research Institutes and other bodies of the Council of Burope had on
several occasions stressed that member Governments should actively co-operate in the
efforts of the United Wations and other international organizations to combat that
traffic, )

29, Mr., GARCES-GIRALDO (Colombia) commended the Secretariat on its report (E/CH.7/584).

%30. He strongly supported the Mexican representative's comments on the need for
strong measures to reduce demand for drugs, which would lead to a reduction in supply,
and on the statement in the report that a policy of decriminalization in the highly
industrialized countries could affect relations between developed and developing
countries. ‘

%1, Because of its geographical situation, Colombia had now become a major centre for
international narcotics traffic, which had resulted in an increase in internal
consunmption and criminality. That traffic was obviously stimulated by demand in the
industrialized countries. A reduction in that demand could not fail to have beneficial
effects in his own country. Those were two aspects of the same problem and his
delegation was pleased to see that the report had mentioned them.




E/CN.7/SR.793
page |

2. Mr. BABATAN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the report before the
Commission was quite comprehensive and presented a positive evaluation ot the action
vaken by international organs and organizations, Referring to the regret expressed by
scme delegations that the 1971 Convention on Psychotropic Substances had not yet
entersd into force, he said thet some progress had nevertheless been made in that
dircction. His country was still studying the Convention and would soon take a
_decision in the matter. ' .

35» His delegation was pleased to note that most of the draft resolutions reccmmended
‘

J
T AL RN 11& Social Counoll The Commission had acted correctly in proposing the
resolution on the cannabis problem,

4. He welcomed the information contained in the report on the Fifth United Nations
Congress on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders. The Congress had
don= useful work and made a number of important recommendations concerning illicit
traflic and drug abtuse. The guestion of the yuantity and quality of the drugs
involved should be taken into account when determining the penalties for users., That
question had been discussed in the Supreme Soviet of the USSR, In evaluating the
guantity of a given drug, it was important to take into account not only its weight
but all its characteristics, »

35, dis delegation considered that the paragraph of the report dealing with the Fifth
United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime and. the Treatment of Offenders should
have mentioned, first, the 1961 Single Convention, which had been ratified by 106 States,
ant then the 1071 Convention on Psychotropic Substances and the 1972 Protocol.

36, It was important that a number of international organizations had begun to deal
with the question of drug abuse. The fact that the world community was now concerned
with the problem was due in great part to the Commission's activities,

a7, Dr. SMITH (Canada)-asked what concrete action, particularly on funding, was being
taken to obtain higher priority for work on narcotics, Was there any indication of the
continued survival o»f technical commissione such as the Commission on Narcotic Drugs in
the planned reorganization of the Mconomic and Social Council commissions? He thought
the® an item on the matter should be included in the agenda for the Commission's next
ses3ion,

56, With.regard to the list of international meetings on drugs, he agreed with the
sucgzstlion in paragraph 4 of document E/“N 7/584/Add 1 that it would be adequate to
have o ozepolt on future meetings in the Information Letter. He noted that the
TnterwAdvisory Committee on Drug Abuse Control had suitably revised its terms of
rerervence, The Commission, as the policy-making body, would have the benefit of the
Comnitteets advice on broad cbjectives, technical approaches, short- and medium-term
programmes, criteria and procedures for UNFDAC projects,

Crhapter II - Imnlementatlon of the international treaties

BABAIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation was
0 see the increase in the number of States acceding to the 1961 Single
Convention on Narcotic Drugs. It hoped that many States would soon accede to the 1971

Convantion on Psychotropic Substances.

A8, Referring to the section on annual reports of Governments, he drew attention to
parazraph 55 and said that it incorrectly included his Government as one from which




TS ~ 1

reports had nct brer recaived. His Goveramant had submnitted a report, whose receipt ha
n ackncwledged by the Diviswion of ‘llarcotic Drugs, and which had dascribed the various
“| Al

Lative measures adopted with regerd 4o the treatuent of drug sddiction and the
1tlon ot poppy culiilvation. v '

da. Mr, QLBJOD P (Zederal Republic of Germany ) said that hie delegation loc ed forvard

bo receiving from the Secretariat in the nesr future the version of the Single Convention,
as amend2d according to the 1072 Frotocol, ,

42, VWith regard tc the 1971 Convention on Isychoircpic Substances, which was shortly to
enter into force, he saild that the Comnission would have to verform several %asks arising
from that Convention. Fcr example, under article 12, parsgrarh 2 (a), the Comnission
would establish a declaration form for exports of substances and prenarations in
Schedutre 171 of the Convention, In countries which had already retilied the Convention or
were making preparations for its ratification, various problems had arisen regarding the
translation: of the Convention into national law. In his view, for the purposse of uniform
implementation, such protlems shoulcd be digscussed within the Commkqenon, His Government
would like to be given an opportunity to submit such a guesticn unider the Commission's
agenda. He asked the secretariat to indicate the agenda item under which such a ciscussion
Tiph* be possible. His own suggesiion would re agenda item 7, "Programme cof Work and
rioritiesg’.

4%, As announced at the Commiscion's previous session, his Government would no doubt
ratify the-1971 Convention on Isychotropic Substances daring 1976. 1t had submitted the
ratifizcaticn bill +oc Farliament after cvercoming considerzble opposition from industry
and the Federal lLaender. in protracted negotiaticns. '

44, With regard to other legislative measurzs, he said that in 1975 the Federal

Reputlic of Germany had incorporated the 1974 and 1975 decigions of the Commission
concerning difenoxin and propiram into its national law. A bill concerning innreased

penalties for drug traffickers had b2en submitted to the Bundestag. The TFederal Government

had objected to that bill howoever since 1t considered that the existing penal provisions

applied in cases of drug offences were still adecuate. Nevertheless, the FMederal Republic
of Germeny intended to amend fundamentally the law on narcctic drugs in the forthcoming

ar liamentary session and would a+ that time determine whether the penalties should be
iacreased.

45, Recalling his statement at the previcus session that the new ordinance on the
prescription of narcotic drugs might result in s decrease of 15 to 20 per cent in

prescriptTons, he was pleased to inform umembers that the devrease had amourtnd tc

approximately 40 per cent by the end of 1374.

46, While welcoming the faci tkhat for the ysar 1974, almost half orf the annual reports

had been established according *to the revised guestionnaire, end tanat for the year 1975 it
was likely that all countriss would ke able to proceed in accordance with the new reporting
gscheme, his delegation did not believe that 1977 would be an appropriate time to review the
revised questionnaire, since too little experience would have been gained by then,
particularly with rega*a to the inclusion of psychotrovic substances. His delegation
therefore thought that the questionnaire should nct be revised before 19795.




E/CN.7/SR.793
page 9

47. Mr. NOLL (Secretary of the Commission) drew attention to the last sentence of
paragraph 56 of document E/CN.7/584. If the Commission agreed with the suggestion in
that sentence, the secretariat would draft an appropriate decision to be submitted to
the Commission at the end of the session, tcgether with the final draft report. That
also applied to paragraphs 59 and 60, vhich contained similar recommendations. If the
Commission agreed to have summaries of annual reports prepared on a regular basis as a
separate Commission document, the secretariat would make the list of national
authorities and the list of menufactures annexes to the summary of annual reports. The
secretariat’s proposal would need the Commission's endorsement in the form of a
decigion.

48. Ivo reply to a question put by Mr. GARCES~GIRAIDO (Colombia), Mr. WOLL (Secretary of
the Commission) pointed out that the informastion in the documents on illicit traffic and
drug abuse were also taken from armual reports, but information on all other areas for
which no specific document was prepared, such as implementation of treaties, control and
sociel and legal measures, was published in document B/WNR.1974/SUMMARY. As one of the
Commission's main tasks was to consider the summaries of annual reports, which formed
the basis of all work done by the Secretariat for the Commission, the secretariat
suggested that it would be desirable to have such reports examined in future as a
separate Commission document.

49. Mr. REXED (Sweden) said his delegation felt that it would be useful for the next
few years for the Commission to have a completely up-to-date document. It therefore
agreed with the suggestions made in paragraphs 56 and 59 of the report (E/CN.7/584).

50. Mr. SINGH (India) endorsed the Swedish representative's remarks.
51. The CHATRMAN said that he would teke it that the Commission endorsed the

suggestions made by the Secretary regarding paragraphs 56, 59 and 60 and supported by
the representatives of Sweden and India.

52. It was so decided.

53. Mr. VAILLE (France), referring to the question raised by the representative of the
Federal Republic of Germany concerning the implementation of the 197! Convention on
Pgsychotropic Substances, said that, since the Commission had already adopted its agenda,
it was not possible to include any a2dditional items. He thought that when the Commission
took up agenda item 7, it might include the gquestion in its agenda for the next session.

54. Mr. NOLL {Secretary of the Commission) pointed out that in chapter IV of the
programme of work and priorities, there was an item on the implementation of the 1971
Convention on Psychotropic Substances. The secretariat thought that the guestion raised
by the representative of Germany could be discussed under that item.

55. Miss FRIDERICH /United Nations Educaticnal, Scientific and Cultural Grganization}
said that she had a few points to add to the description of her organization's
activities in the report (E}CN.7/584]. The brochure "Drugs demystified: drug
education” was now available in five languages: IEnglish, French, German, Portuguese
and Spanish. A study had also been undertsken, within the context of the social
sciences, on the ceuses of drug abuse.

56. A4 regional meeting of specialists had been held at Lima, with participants from
21 Latin-American and Caribbean countries. The meeting had been a multi-disciplinary
one, the participants including teachers, doctors, pharmacists and psychiatrists.




E,CN-7/SR-:93
10

. The meeting had examined a number of topics, including drug education in the region,
the ovjectives of drug =ducation, the distinction between education and information with
respect to drugs, teaschers' training snd educatioral methods and so forth. It had then
made a number of suggestions and recommendaticng regarding action to be taken at the
national, sub-regional and regional levels.

8.  Although some participants had sxpressed doubts concerning the utility of such
etlnga, others had shown conaidershle enthuasicam. The vorking document of thot meeting
as at the dispogal of members of the Jommisszion. '

9. It was intendsd to hold a sinmilar neeting, ot s later stage, in the Asian region.

Chapter III - Publicationg of the Diviaion of Narcotic Drugs

€0. Mr. MANJON {Argentina) said that his delegabion was very grateful to the
United Nations Fund for Irug Bbuu, Control for agreeing to finance the publication in
Spanish of the unabridged edition of the Bulletin on Narcotics for a transitional period.

61, Mr. BARONA LOBATC (Mexico) said that the Bulletin on Narcotics was a publication with
a long and honourable tradition, and was of considerable utility to all involved in work
on narcotics drugs, throughout the worlid.

2. It vas quite extrsordinary that so many difficulties had been encountered in having
a fvll fpanish edition published, despite the fsct that fnpanish was both an official and
working language of the United Nations and, more specifically, of the Commission on
Narcotic Drugs. The solution might be to submit a draft resolution for adoption by the
Commission.

6%. Mr. NOLL {Secretary of the fommission) said that the difficulty mentioned by the
representatives of Argentira and Mexico was 2 purely technical one. The United Wations
Publications Board needed a definite decigion by the Commission before it could authorize
the printing of the Epanish edition. Although & possibility, a resolution as such was
not reauired, but the Commission would have to take & gpecific and clear decision on the
matter. If members so desired, the Secretariat would prepare & drait decision.

" 64. He also informed the Commission that a small problem had been enccuntered by the
Secretariat with respect to the inclusion of the information on "iction of international
organs and organizations’ ir the annex to the report. In the past, such information had
been directly included in the body of the report and no objectione had been raised by
the editing serviceg in Few York. Since the report was regularly used as a worKing
document and the main source of information in that field, and was the only

United Nations publication on sale giving such informaticn, the informetion in guestion
vag regarded by the Commisgsion as very useful and worth publishing, particulariy as it
vas not readily available elsewhers.

65. If the Commission agreed that the information in question should continue to be
supplied, whether in chapter IT of the report or in an annex, the secretarist would, of
course, follow its instructions.

66. WMr. VAILLE {France) said that his delegation was perfectly satisfied with the
procedure adopted regarding such informstion in the w»revious year's report. He suggested
that the matter ve left to the Repporteur and the Lecretariat.




E/CN.7/SR.793
page 11

67. The CHATRMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would take it that the
Commission wished to leave the matter to the Rapporteur.

68. It was so decided.

List of International Meetings on Drugs reported for 1975 (E/CN.7/584/Add.1)

69. Mr. NOLL (Secretary of the Commission) said that the document in cuestion had been
produced by the Secretariat pursuant to a specific request by the Commission at its
previous session. .
70. The Commission might wish to decide that in future all such meetings should be
published in the Information Letter, well in advance of the scheduled date, and that
Governments should be requested 4o notify the Secretariat of such events in good time. (

¢
b

3
/

71. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would take it that the ;
Secretary's suggestion was approved. Vs

2. It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 5.05 p.m.






